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From:
Sent: 02 March 2021 11:00
To:
Subject: FW: ScotWind Information session

Thanks  
 
Happy to schedule to fit in with you at a later date after the review is complete. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

From: @crownestatescotland.com>  
Sent: 26 February 2021 10:16 
To: @gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: ScotWind Information session 
 

 
 
Happy to do that, but given recent developments (the rapid review of ScotWind which is being coordinated with 
Mike Palmer and ) I wonder whether they might wish to do the briefing themselves / would prefer if we 
held off doing anything until the review is completed since it has the potential to result in the stage we are at and 
what next steps might look like.  If you confirm you still wish to go ahead at present then I am happy to suggest 
some dates. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

 
Crown Estate Scotland 
t +44 (0)131  
 
Our team are currently working from home. Mail is occasionally being collected from our offices (addresses are at 
www.crownestatescotland.com/contact-us). 
 

From: @gov.scot @gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:45 AM 
To: @crownestatescotland.com> 
Subject: ScotWind Information session 
 

  ! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi  
 
Hope you’re well and that you haven’t been too badly affected by the snow deluge!  
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I am emailing to ask if you would be willing to speak to our team (just the 6 of us) about ScotWind 
please?  It would just be for an overview with some history, background, what stage you’re at, 
progress, handling, etc. If you’re happy to do so I will coordinate diaries. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

                    

Please note that I am currently working from home – contact me via email 
Policy Officer | Crown Estate Strategy Unit | Marine Scotland 
Scottish Government | Area 1-B North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 
Tel: 0131  

 
 
 
**********************************************************************  
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
********************************************************************** 
  
LEGAL DISCLAIMER - IMPORTANT NOTICE The information in this message, including any 
attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. It may be confidential and 
it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you receive this message in error please let the 
sender know straight away. We cannot accept liability resulting from email transmission. Crown Estate 
Scotland's head office is at Crown Estate Scotland, Quartermile Two, 2nd Floor, 2 Lister Square, 
Edinburgh, EH3 9GL.  
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 
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From: @crownestatescotland.com>
Sent: 19 February 2021 16:35
To: )
Cc:
Subject: Board - late paper

 
 
The ScotWind rapid review paper which wasn’t ready for inclusion in the Board pack earlier in the week is now 
available in Virtual Boardroom. 
 
Have a good weekend … staying in! 
Kind regards 

  
 

 
Governance Manager 
Crown Estate Scotland 
0131  
 
Our team are currently working from home. Mail is occasionally being collected from our offices (addresses are at 
www.crownestatescotland.com/contact-us). Where possible, please email or call us rather than post mail. 
 
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



1

From: @crownestatescotland.com>
Sent: 04 February 2021 13:58
To:
Cc: )
Subject: RE: ReNews story on TCE bids

Just to add to this, we now have an agreed reactive line for if we are asked about this: 
 
“The application window for ScotWind Leasing is currently live. Our leasing has been designed to attract major 
green investment to Scotland which will deliver long term economic and net zero benefits through a competitive 
and sustainable pipeline of projects.  We are on track to help deliver that.” 
 
We haven’t been approached yet, but I imagine it is only a matter of time. We feel that there is potential for this to 
be an ongoing media and political issue in the build up to the elections in May, so we will also be developing some 
additional lines and messages around this. Clearly it would be good to work together on that as we go. 
 
Any questions give me a shout. 
 

  
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 12:07 PM 
To: @gov.scot' @gov.scot>; @gov.scot' 

@gov.scot>; @gov.scot' @gov.scot> 
Subject: ReNews story on TCE bids  
 
 
Hi all 
 
As discussed on the call….. 
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
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Docherty K (Karen)

From: @crownestatescotland.com>
Sent: 02 March 2021 09:23
To: )
Cc: )
Subject: ReNews ScotWind focus

Hi all 
 
Just a quick one to let you know that I got a heads up last night that ReNews are planning a big focus on the SWL 
delay for this week’s edition and that it will focus heavily on the reaction of offshore wind developers, which we 
know has not been positive obviously. We didn’t say too much to them, other than reiterating that we are targeting 
24 March to have the review completed, but wanted to let you know as the mainstream press tend to often take 
their cue from ReNews when it comes to the state of play in the sector, so it may spark another round of headlines 
about it….. 
 
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
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From: crownestatescotland.com>
Sent: 05 February 2021 11:43
To: Palmer MR (Mike)
Cc:
Subject: RE: TCE Round 4 lease bids story - preparing briefing notes
Attachments: 21-02-05 TCE Round 4.docx

Hi  
 
Just to supplement my last message: 

  has spoken to Mike this morning, which is what started us working on this 
 Our plan is to provide something which the Cabinet Secretary could use to answer questions on this story, 

should it come up at Tuesday’s committee meeting 
 I’ve attached out current draft document for your review – we’re still building this out, but it will give you an 

indication of what we want to provide 
 
Best wishes, 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 11:38 AM 
To: @gov.scot; @gov.scot; Mike.Palmer@gov.scot 
Cc: @gov.scot; @gov.scot; Simon Hodge <simon.hodge@crownestatescotland.com>; 

crownestatescotland.com>; @crownestatescotland.com> 
Subject: RE: TCE Round 4 lease bids story - preparing briefing notes 
 
Hi  
 
We are working on a slightly fleshed-out document in a Q&A style, anticipating the questions likely to come up at 
committee and proposing answers for them. 
 
All of this work is aligned with the lines you discussed with yesterday – it will just expand on that core. 
 
If it helps to discuss, please give me a call on  
 
Thanks, 

 
 

From: @gov.scot <Drew.Milne@gov.scot>  
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 11:33 AM 
To: @crownestatescotland.com>; @gov.scot; Mike.Palmer@gov.scot 
Cc: @gov.scot; Emily.Ostocke@gov.scot; Simon Hodge <simon.hodge@crownestatescotland.com>; 

k@crownestatescotland.com>; @crownestatescotland.com> 
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
 

Highlight
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Thanks for getting in touch.  I discussed this with Mike Palmer (copied in yesterday).  We ran a 
fairly generic line past  yesterday which he was content with but have not been further 
involved in any lines for the committee on Tuesday. 
 
Beyond the original suggest lines from John can I ask what you are prepping? 
 

 
 

 I Senior Policy Officer - Marine Planning (Offshore Renewable Energy) I Marine Scotland  
Scottish Government I 1 A South I Victoria Quay I Edinburgh I EH6 6QQ 
  
Tel: 0131  

@gov.scot 
www.marine.gov.scot 
www.gov.scot/marinescotland 
 

From: @crownestatescotland.com>  
Sent: 05 February 2021 11:22 
To: @gov.scot>; @gov.scot> 
Cc: @gov.scot>; @gov.scot>; Simon Hodge 
<simon.hodge@crownestatescotland.com>; @crownestatescotland.com>;  

crownestatescotland.com> 
Subject: TCE Round 4 lease bids story - preparing briefing notes 
Importance: High 
 
Dear all, 
 
In absence,  has asked me to liaise with you and help prepare material related to this story for 
Tuesday’s committee session. 
 
I’m working on this now – if you’d like to discuss any aspect, please don’t hesitate to contact me on the numbers 
below. 
 
Best wishes, 

 
 

 
Senior Corporate Affairs Manager 
Crown Estate Scotland 
t.  131 44+  
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
Sent: 10 February 2021 12:32
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: CES draft announcement on ScotWind

Hi   
 
Many thanks.  
 

 and I will now look at this before taking to Comms colleagues. 
 
Once you have an idea on the date, let me know and I can slot in. 
 

 
 

From: @crownestatescotland.com>  
Sent: 10 February 2021 12:29 
To: @gov.scot> 
Cc: @gov.scot>; @gov.scot>;  

gov.scot>; @gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: CES draft announcement on ScotWind 
 
Hi  
 
An updated draft attached. The only part still left blank is on the extension of the deadline for applications as we still 
need to make a decision on that. Hopefully that doesn’t hold things up from  your side though, and we’ll clearly get 
that decision made today ahead of announcement tomorrow. 
 
Any questions let me know. 
 

  
 

From: @gov.scot @gov.scot>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:31 AM 
To: crownestatescotland.com> 
Cc: @gov.scot; @gov.scot; @gov.scot;  

@gov.scot> 
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
 
Following the meeting, I’ll await a further draft with any tweaks CES may have before moving this 
forward at our side. 
 
Thanks,  
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From: @crownestatescotland.com>  
Sent: 10 February 2021 09:14 
To: @gov.scot> 
Cc: @gov.scot>; @gov.scot>;  

@gov.scot>; gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: CES draft announcement on ScotWind 
 
Morning  
 
Ahead of our meeting later this morning, please find attached an updated draft press release, which reflects the 
different approach that we feel is better.  
 
Any questions let me know, although clearly we are catching up shortly anyway. 
 

  
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 4:27 PM 
To: @gov.scot 
Cc: @gov.scot; @gov.scot; @gov.scot;  

@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: CES draft announcement on ScotWind 
 
Thanks  
 
I think Simon is about to get in touch with you, but we have now decided to hold off on this for the moment and will 
work on an updated announcement following on from our meeting with yourself tomorrow morning.  
 
Thanks 
 

  
 

From: @gov.scot @gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 1:46 PM 
To: @crownestatescotland.com> 
Cc: @gov.scot; gov.scot; @gov.scot;  

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

  
 
Thanks for this. We’ll come back to you in due course following the Cab Sec meeting. 
 

 
 

From: @crownestatescotland.com>  
Sent: 09 February 2021 13:35 
To: @gov.scot> 
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Cc: @gov.scot>; @gov.scot>;  
@gov.scot>; @gov.scot> 

Subject: CES draft announcement on ScotWind 
Importance: High 
 
Hi et al 
 
Please find attached a draft of our announcement regarding the potential pause to SWL. We would like to make a 
request for a Ministerial quote for the announcement as you will see. This request is from our CEO Simon.   
 
I know that  and the CabSec are discussing this shortly, but we want to be ready if we have to make 
an announcement of a pause at short notice.  
 
We will also work up some lines and responses to some of the questions we anticipate coming in off the back of this 
announcement. 
 
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
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